Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 March 2021 6:08 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: I1I-OD GBK 3027Y SURVEYED BY STEVE

Dear Shiau Chan,

Audit check done for GBK3027Y without problem.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 March, 2021 5:26 PM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Subject: III-OD GBK 3027Y SURVEYED BY STEVE

Dear Simon,
For your audit.

Insurance question:
Dear LKK team,

Please note that abowve vehicle had 2 accidents with 2 different TP vehicles on 2 occasions.

Please assess what damages is consistent to the first accident and 2" accident.

Gabriel had provided you a copy of both accident reports which is attached in this email.

Kindly let us know your views on the consistency and any safety issues may arise from the first accident.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Derrick Tan
Motor & Work Injury Claims Depariment




Steve answer:
As per instruction, we did the survey for vehicle GBK 3027Y. Based on our
review of the third party report and photos of the damages, we have noted
the below details.
In our opinion, the front LH portion damaged is due to the first accident on
06/03/2021. And the front RH portion at the front bumper is related to
second accident on 07/03/2021. Aside to this, after the first accident it was
not safe to continuously drive the subject vehicle because the transmission
oil cooler and LH headlamp were damaged. These are our points of view for
your consideration.

Hi. Just now | survey the vehicle. Insurance ask question. 15:37

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



